From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Sent:  6/18/2010 6:10:47 PM

To:

Cec: Jeanne.Smith@sce.com (Jeanne.Smith@sce.com);
NSChambers@SempraUtilities.com (NSChambers@SempraUtilities.com)

Bcec:

Subject: UC Solar Institute and CPUC/Utilities Sponsorship---Follow up meeting

Good
Afternoon--

Thank you for

attending the meeting on May 27, 2010 with Ron Durbin from UC Merced's UC

Solar Institute.

I am contacting

everyone to schedule a follow-up meeting.

Paul has returned

from vacation and | would like to know your availability to meet in the

next several weeks.

This meeting will
not include Ron Durbin at this time.

Thank you and [ look
forward to your response.

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's

Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San

Francisco CA 94102

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
bruce.foster@sce.com (bruce.foster@sce.com); Michael. Hoover@sce.com
(Michael . Hoover@sce.com); Ischavrien@semprautilities.com
(Ischavrien@semprautilities.com); La Flash, Hal
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOL1);
AKim@SempraUtilities.com (AKim@SempraUtilities.com)
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O: 415.703.1636
F: 415.703.1356
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